

Contents

30 May 2019 Master

<u>UNI</u>

UCAT Summary and Preparation

UCAT 2019 Preparation Plan

UCAT Practice Tests and Resources

UCAT Test Day

UCAT Test Format

Macquarie University - Entry Navigator

Macquarie University's Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Entry Pathway (ASTIEP)

WSU - HSC True Reward

Reminder - Western Sydney U Day

UON Open Foundation

Living on a Budget While at University

UOW - Times Higher Education University Impact Ranking

Study Medicine: End of Financial year is also the close of applications, particularly for graduates

Going to Uni? Pitcher Partners Accounting Cadetship Program 2020

UTS Insearch Info Night and One-On-One Consultations

Reminder - Open Day at Southern Cross University

UOW College Australia now accepting applications for 2020

Deakin University Webinar on How to Apply

TAFE

2020 TAFE NSW Career Guide

HTN Margaret Fulton Future Food Service Professional Scholarship

HIA Apprenticeships Australia

COLLEGES

Reminder - NIDA Open Day 2019

<u>Top – Sydney City School - Business and Law Scholarships</u>

JMC Academy Open Day

JMC School Holiday Workshops Sydney

AIT – Academy of Information Technology Open Day

<u>Le Cordon Bleu – Sydney Open Day</u>

Billy Blue Scholarships – Photography, Interior Design, Fashion Design, Graphic Design, 3D, Digital Design

Become an Interior Designer: Next Info Session

Soar Aviation Open Evening

Whitehouse Institute of Design Fashion and Interior Design - Winter Workshops

Hospitality Career Focus Days

Free workshops in July. Hospitality, Business, Design, Health

ICMS Early Entry Now Open

Registrations for ICMS Open Day

GENERAL

Traineeships from Real Estate Institute of NSW

<u>Taronga Zoo – Exploring Ecosystems Stage 5 – Sydney or Dubbo</u>

Study Tips - Macleay College

Reminder - Careers Expo

Mosman Youth Art Prize

NSW Police Recruitment Information Session – Sydney and Wagga Wagga

Living Laboratory in the Royal Botanic Gardens

Headspace Career Plan Guide

Global Leaders Delegation – Europe with Crimson Education

Lattitude Global Volunteering 2020 Applications Open

The Questacon Regional Invention Convention

National Computer Science School – Plan Ahead

Australian Fossil and Mineral Museum

National Marine Science Centre

Nano Medicine and Cancer Therapy Science

Study Assist - Financial Support

Scholarships Australia Wide

<u>Defence Work Experience – Various Roles across Many Areas of Defence</u>

Sydney Conservatorium of Music: Student Portfolio Drop-In Sessions

UNI

UCAT Summary and Preparation

https://www.ucat.edu.au/ucat-anz/

UCAT 2019 Preparation Plan

https://www.ucat.edu.au/media/1306/ucat-anz-2019-preparation-plan.pdf

UCAT Practice Tests and Resources

You should prepare for the test using these free official practice materials which have been developed by the UCAT Consortium to support test preparation.

We recommend you start by looking at our <u>UCAT 2019 Preparation Plan</u> which provides a suggested approach and timetable for preparing for your test.

https://www.ucat.edu.au/ucat-anz/practice-tests/

UCAT Test Day

Please ensure you read the information on Photographic ID before attending your test.

You must arrive at the test centre *at least* 30 minutes before your appointment time to complete the check-in process.

Candidates who arrive more than 15 minutes <u>after</u> their appointment time will not be allowed to take the test and will forfeit their test fee. This applies in cases of family emergency, accident, arrest, transport problems and security alert as well as forgetfulness and lateness.

https://www.ucat.edu.au/ucat-anz/test-day/

UCAT Test Format

The UCAT is a two-hour computer-based test which assesses a range of abilities identified by universities as important to practicing in the fields of medicine / dentistry / clinical sciences. The test consists of five separately timed subtests which each contain a number of questions in a multiple-choice format. Once started the test cannot be paused for a break but before each subtest there is a timed instruction section.

Candidates either sit the standard test or apply for an <u>extended version of the test</u> if they are entitled to extra time due to a documented medical condition or disability.

https://www.ucat.edu.au/ucat-anz/test-format/

Macquarie University - Entry Navigator

Everyone comes to university on an ATAR. Right? No, not with Macquarie Entry. ATAR is just one of the factors we use to determine your suitability for study. It's true that your ATAR rank can be a useful factor of your chances for success in a specific course. But it's equally true that there are other factors we can use to assess your suitability. That's why we have 11 different admission pathways to Macquarie; ten of these assess your suitability on more than a selection ranking based on your raw ATAR or on your ATAR plus adjustment factors providing additional points. https://www.mq.edu.au/study/macquarie-entry-navigator

Macquarie University's Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Entry Pathway (ASTIEP)

Applications are now open

This entry pathway is a 2 step process; an online application followed by an interview on our North Ryde Campus. Students should apply to receive an early offer and peace of mind if they don't think they are going to get the ATAR they need or aren't intending to receive an ATAR. Interviews are every second week from now until February 2020, and each applicant will know their result within 2 weeks of their interview. At the casual interview, applicants will get to meet the Walanga Muru staff and students and learn about our scholarships, accommodation options, engagement services and much more. Call Tayla on (02) 9850 8624.

https://www.mq.edu.au/study/high-school-students/getting-into-university/entry-schemes-and-pathways/indigenous-students

WSU - HSC True Reward

Most people are good at something. What's your passion? It's important to play to your strengths because, ultimately, your strengths determine your future. This is the premise behind Western's HSC True Reward program. True Reward offers you a place at Western on the basis of relevant HSC subject results. Find out more about HSC True Reward and how to apply.

Reminder - Western Sydney U Day

Health, Business and Law

Wednesday 12 June 2019, Campbelltown Campus

STEAM*, Business and Law

*Sciences, Technology, Engineering, Arts (Creative Industries), Mathematics

Tuesday 19 November 2019, Parramatta Campus

Teaching and Education, Social Sciences, Psychology and Arts

Thursday 21 November 2019, Penrith Campus

Western Sydney U Day provides the opportunity for Year 10 and 11 high school students to experience a day on a Western Sydney University campus.

The event will allow high school students to speak with current University students and academic staff, experience the range of courses available at Western Sydney University through interactive workshops and presentations, learn about scholarships, The Academy, pathway programs and further opportunities to pursue their aspirations https://www.westernsydney.edu.au/future/student-life/events/western-sydney-u-day.html

UON Open Foundation

Open Foundation is a free pathway program offered at the University of Newcastle for people who do not have the qualifications required for direct entry into an undergraduate degree program. Not only is Open Foundation designed to help you gain entry, it helps you develop the skills needed for successful study at a university level. We want to give you every chance to succeed, regardless of your background or level of previous education and to help you there are no tuition fees to complete the program.

https://www.newcastle.edu.au/future-students/open-foundation

Living on a Budget While at University

If you think being a student means being poor, think again! With careful planning and a little self-restraint, you can learn to keep to a budget and not skimp on life's necessities.

https://www.gooduniversitiesguide.com.au/education-blogs/student-life/how-to-keep-to-a-budget-while-at-uni

UOW - Times Higher Education University Impact Ranking

News just in – UOW is delighted to be ranked equal 13th **in the world** for the <u>Times Higher Education University</u> <u>Impact Rankings</u>, demonstrating UOW's successful delivery of the United Nations' Sustainable Development Goals and identifying UOW as a global leader in social and economic impact.

UOW outperformed almost all 500 institutions from 75 countries that participated, highlighting the difference it is making to the world we live in, and the positive impact being delivered to communities locally, nationally and globally. Find out more.

Study Medicine: End of Financial year is also the close of applications, particularly for graduates

Summary information about significant medicine application deadlines for June 2019 is given for 59 university degrees leading to medicine in Australia. You can find Study Medicine on Twitter, Facebook or email: admin@studymedicine.com.au

https://www.studymedicine.com.au/deadline-info

Going to Uni? Pitcher Partners Accounting Cadetship Program 2020

Applications close Friday 28th June

We are seeking to recruit a number of Cadets to start working with us in February 2020.

To be **eligible** for the cadetship employment program:

1. You must be an Australian citizen or Australian permanent resident

- 2. You must be in Year 12 of high school and due to complete your HSC in 2019*
- 3. You must be intending to apply to one of the following universities to study a single degree (a course approved by the Institute of Chartered Accountants) as these Universities will allow you to study your degree on a part-time basis while working for Pitcher Partners:
- a) Macquarie University
- b) University of New South Wales
- c) University of Technology Sydney
- d) University of Western Sydney
- e) Australian Catholic University If you are interested in applying for the Cadetship Program we ask that you send your CV to madhu.kathir@pitcher.com.au

https://jobs.pitcher-nsw.com.au/?ja-job=885155

UTS Insearch Info Night and One-On-One Consultations

11 June. Consultations are held from 4.30pm – 7.00pm.

Find out more about UTS Insearch as a pathway into UTS at Info Night. Students can book a one-on-one consultation with our Program Managers to learn more about our diplomas or speak to our Admissions team about their application or offer letter. Bookings are essentials, visit

https://www.insearch.edu.au/about/events

Reminder - Open Day at Southern Cross University

Coffs Harbour campus on Friday 16 August

Lismore campus on Saturday 17 August

Gold Coast campus on Sunday 18 August.

Save the date for our 2019 Open Days which are happening across our three campuses in August. Student will be able to take tours, explore degree options, meet current students & talk with teachers who are experts in their field.

UOW College Australia now accepting applications for 2020

UOW College provides pathways to the University of Wollongong. We offer uni preparation courses to support students and progress to university studies. We also provide VET courses for students seeking work-ready qualifications in Nursing or Fitness. These can also be used for a direct pathway to a bachelor level study. Find out more at the site below or email: <u>madeling@uow.edu.au</u>

https://www.uowcollege.edu.au/

Deakin University Webinar on How to Apply

12 June. 5pm

Join us as we break down applications into easy-to-understand steps and help you make your Deakin application stand out from the crowd.

Get the best tips, advice and knowledge from our experts to help you ace your application.

https://www.deakin.edu.au/about-deakin/events/apply-webinar

TAFE

2020 TAFE NSW Career Guide

Due to be released mid-August, be one of the first to receive your 2020 TAFE NSW Career Guide. Contact us at schools@tafensw.edu.au

HTN Margaret Fulton Future Food Service Professional Scholarship

Apply by September – Watch this space.

You could be doing paid work experience at leading kitchens at The Merivale Group, Pendolino, Parliament House,

Four Seasons Hotel and much more!

http://htn.com.au/aafp-margaret-fulton-future-foodservice-professional-scholarship-2/

HIA Apprenticeships Australia

Whether it's running your own business, taking over the family company or being the best tradie in the area, we can help you get there. Find out more

You will learn your trade on the job and attend trade school to gain additional knowledge and skills through accredited courses. Apply now

HIA Apprentices offer apprenticeships in:

- bricklayer
- cabinetmaker
- carpenter

- painter and decorator
- solid plasterers and wall and ceiling fixers
- roof tiler and tiler

https://hia.com.au/products-services/apprentices/why-choose-HIA-apprentices/how-do-I-apply

COLLEGES

Reminder - NIDA Open Day 2019

15 June

NIDA Kensington Campus.

From backstage tours to alumni and course talks, free shows, NIDA Open classes and more, we have a jam-packed schedule of events to showcase everything that makes NIDA one of the top 10 drama schools in the world. Register to stay up to date

https://www.nida.edu.au/about-nida/open-day

Top – Sydney City School - Business and Law Scholarships

Scholarships are available for domestic and international students, school leavers and non-school leavers.

Our scholarships can cover partial or full annual tuition fees. The selection criteria vary and some scholarships may be subject to an interview.

Below are the scholarships we offer for new commencing students of TOP:

Academic and Merit

Principal's Outstanding Award (Dom - Bus/Law)

TOP's Outstanding Achievement Award (Int/Dom - Bus/Law)

Sydney City School of Law Award (Int/Dom - Law)

Sydney City School of Business Award (Int/Dom - Bus)

Young Achiever (Int/Dom - Bus/Law)

Dean's Award (Int/Dom - Bus/Law)

Innovative Minds Scholarship (Dom - Bus/Law)

https://www.top.edu.au/future-students/scholarships

JMC Academy Open Day

17 August.

561 Harris Street, Ultimo

On the day you can take a tour of our facilities, get your hands on some of our serious gear, grab a bit to eat and learn why JMC continues to lead the way in Creative Industries education. You'll also have a chance to chat with current students and heads of department about studying abroad, industry internships and scholarships. Don't forget to listen to our student bands and stop by the studios to see and hear live film and audio productions in action!

https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/events/open-days

JMC School Holiday Workshops Sydney

561 Harris St, Ultimo

Music, recording, digital TV and more. We will be holding Introductory Workshops during the July school holidays at our JMC Sydney Campus. Tickets are now available. These popular workshops fill very quickly

The workshops are a great opportunity to check out the JMC Academy campus while getting a taste of what studying your passion with Australia's leading Creative Industries provider is like at this fun, engaging and hands-on program! These workshops are strictly for high school students in years 9 - 12.

https://www.jmcacademy.edu.au/sydney-high-school-workshops

AIT - Academy of Information Technology Open Day

24 August

Level 2, 7 Kelly Street, Ultimo, Sydney

Your introduction to film production, 3D animation, games design, mobile apps and IT. AIT's Open Day is perfect for those wanting to explore the endless opportunities available in the growing creative industry. This is a fun and interactive way to get further information on our curriculum, course requirements, study pathways. Our friendly staff & students will also be there to talk to and get advice from. Register here: https://info.ait.edu.au/attend-open-day-1

Le Cordon Bleu – Sydney Open Day

17 August. 10am to 2pm

Location: Le Cordon Bleu Sydney campus, 250 Blaxland Road Ryde NSW 2112 Australia

Meet our expert educators and industry professionals. **Tour** our state-of-the-art facilities. **Learn** about our prestigious culinary arts and Bachelor of Business degree programmes. **Experience** culinary delights and sensory workshops. **Discover** why Le Cordon Bleu is recognised as the world's best culinary and hospitality school. https://www.cordonbleu.edu/sydney/open-days/en

Billy Blue Scholarships - Photography, Interior Design, Fashion Design, Graphic Design, 3D, Digital Design

Closes Monday 20 January 2020 for February 2020 intake

Value:\$10,000

We're looking for creative thinkers who can produce quality original designs based on solid concepts and backed by research and inspiration.

We want a team of passionate, outgoing and out-right cool Ambassadors, everyone is different so show us what you can bring to the team.

We want the innovative thinkers, ambitious new design leaders, the agitators, rule-breakers and the game-change. https://www.billyblue.edu.au/apply/scholarships

Become an Interior Designer: Next Info Session

Wednesday 5 June at 6pm

There's still time to get started this year! Transform your life with a creative career in interiors. Get accredited with Australia's most innovative interior design school. Be mentored by practising Interior Designers and learn the real world skills you'll need for an exciting new career. Now enrolling for July 2019. Register online for our next Info Session:

https://bit.ly/2A3wROg

Soar Aviation Open Evening

Thursday 13 June. 6:30pm

Bankstown Airport

Learn more about a career in Aviation at a Soar Aviation Open Evening. Get an understanding of the AVI50215 Diploma of Aviation (Commercial Pilot Licence - Aeroplane) course, employment pathways and tour the facility, including a close-up inspection of the training aircraft. Thursday 13 June 6:30pm at Soar Aviation - 4 Rearwin Place, Bankstown Airport. More information at

http://www.soar.edu.au

Whitehouse Institute of Design Fashion and Interior Design - Winter Workshops

9 to 19 July

Sydney campus at 2 Short Street, Surry Hills

Registrations for the 5-day 2019 Winter Workshops in Fashion Illustration, Interiors Illustration, Image Styling and Foundation Sewing are now open. For more information phone 02 9267 8799 or for bookings go to:

https://whitehouse-design.edu.au/workshops/

Hospitality Career Focus Days

16-18 July

BMIHMS is the number 1 hotel management school in Australia. BMIHMS is hosting a 3-day program where students will stay at the Leura Campus in NSW. Students will attend classes and immerse themselves in student life in a simulated hotel environment. They also visit the Sydney Campus and tour behind-the-scenes of leading hotel chains. https://www.bluemountains.edu.au/events/careerfocusdays/

Free workshops in July. Hospitality, Business, Design, Health

Students can attend workshops run by Torrens University. They can see what it is like to study Business, Design, Hospitality or Health and gain insight into their career of interest. Hospitality students will tour 5-star establishments, Design students will do hands-on activities, Business students will visit Google, and Health students will do a beauty masterclass.

https://www.torrens.edu.au/about/events-and-workshops#Sydney

ICMS Early Entry Now Open

Applications are now open for Entry Pathways to ICMS. Securing a higher education position BEFORE writing final exams means a student's hard work, personal success and commitment throughout the year is recognised. We believe it's a more holistic approach to admissions. Pathways include: Early Entry, Leadership Entry Program, Elite Athlete/Performer. Ph: (02) 94661240.

https://www.icms.edu.au/future-students/application-information/entry-pathways/early-entry

Registrations for ICMS Open Day

11 August. 10am to 2pm

Explore courses, tour the beautiful 'castle' and campus, and discover how a management qualification from ICMS will help you open opportunities.

http://courses.icms.edu.au/ICMS-Open-Day-2019.html

GENERAL

Traineeships from Real Estate Institute of NSW

Whether you're starting out in real estate, wanting to improve your skills, looking for a career change, or an agency looking for trainee opportunities, a traineeship has something to offer you. Traineeships offered in Cert III in Property Services (Agency) and Cert IV in Property Services (Real Estate).

http://reinsw.canopi.com.au/Training/traineeships

Taronga Zoo – Exploring Ecosystems Stage 5 – Sydney or Dubbo

Ecosystems are complex, incredibly diverse and come in all different sizes. This workshop allows students to explore how energy flows through food chains and food webs as well as considering the importance of keystone species. Students will have the opportunity to meet a range of incredible animals and investigate the roles that they play within their native ecosystems.

This workshop also investigates the threats and challenges to ecosystems and the roles and the role that we can play in protecting them.

https://taronga.org.au/education/school-workshops/exploring-ecosystems

Study Tips - Macleay College

Confused about how to study most effectively? If so, you're not alone. Macleay's Senior Lecturer and study tip guru, Dr Manny Aston, has some clever tips for you and your students in <u>this video</u>.

Reminder - Careers Expo

Friday 31 May, 9am-3pm

Saturday 1 June, 10am-3pm

Sunday 2 June, 10am-3pm

Hordern Pavilion Moore Park

- Information and resources for the HSC
- Information about university, TAFE and training courses
- Career advice
- Study advice
- Employment advice and opportunities
- Apprenticeship and traineeship advice
- International exchange and gap year programs

https://www.hscandcareers.com.au/

Mosman Youth Art Prize

To 9 June

The Mosman Youth Art Prize exhibition features the diverse talents of our region's young, aspiring and emerging artists and offers them the opportunity to exhibit their work in a public art gallery. This is a popular competition with close to 400 entries received annually with entrants from all over Sydney. Young artists aged between 12-21 submit artworks in a variety of media including; painting, sculpture, drawing, printmaking, video, photography and ceramics to win over \$13,000 in cash prizes, scholarships and art materials.

http://mosmanartgallery.org.au/exhibitions/2019-mosman-youth-art-prize

NSW Police Recruitment Information Session - Sydney and Wagga Wagga

Apply by 13 June for Sydney

Apply by 20 June for Wagga Wagga

15 June. 9.00am -12.00pm - NSW Police Headquarters Parramatta

23 June - Wagga Wagga Police Station, 217-219 Tarcutta Street, Wagga Wagga

Come and join us for an information session about the NSW Police Force recruitment process. There will be speakers from the NSW Police Force and Charles Sturt University who will provide an overview of the academic and professional suitability requirements for entry into the NSW Police Force including information on the University Certificate in Workforce Essentials (UCWE) and the Police Academy. Recruitment Officers will be on hand to discuss your current or future application and to answer specific questions relating to the process.

Find out more and register here:

Parramatta: https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/nsw-police-recruitment-information-session-tickets-

57644708876#tickets

Wagga Wagga: https://www.eventbrite.com.au/e/nsw-police-recruitment-information-session-wagga-wagga-

tickets-56386878672

Living Laboratory in the Royal Botanic Gardens

18 August. 11am to 3pm

Join us at a free outdoor event to celebrate the environmental sciences. Explore the Royal Botanic Garden to get hands-on with science experiments, explore behind-the-scenes and use scientific equipment.

- Talks and demonstrations from the Lab Stage
- Meeting Australian animals and bugs
- Hands-on kids fossil-making
- Meet Botanic Garden scientists
- Sydney University's Nano-Lens project

https://www.rbgsyd.nsw.gov.au/Living-Laboratory

Headspace Career Plan Guide

Our career plan is the roadmap for our career. We need to know the career or job goal we are aiming for, the step by step direction and timeframes we will follow to get there – study, employment, 5 year plan etc., and the tools we will use to reach our goal – special skills training, work experiences, qualifications etc.

https://headspace.org.au/young-people/make-a-career-plan/

Global Leaders Delegation – Europe with Crimson Education

Do you want to become a future leader and pursue a career in international relations and politics? Be inspired by global experts and visit renowned international organisations in Prague, Geneva, London, Cambridge and Oxford. https://www.crimsoneducation.org/tours/GLD

Lattitude Global Volunteering 2020 Applications Open

With over 20% of first year university students in Australia leaving their chosen course or <u>dropping out all together</u>, maybe it's a good idea to step off the academic treadmill and consider your goals before diving in. There are so many benefits to taking a gap year - independence, confidence, career experience, and cultural awareness are just a few! Volunteering can really give you an edge before and after university.

https://lattitudeaustralia.org/home

The Questacon Regional Invention Convention

Registrations are now open for the Albury-Wodonga Invention Convention, 9-11 July

This is a free, three day workshop that lets you explore design, technology and innovation with other young innovators. Use any of the tools and materials provided, from robotics and electronics to hot glue and pop sticks, to help you build and prototype your ideas to themed challenges.

The regional *Invention Convention* is open to 14-18 year olds attending an Australian secondary school. In 2019 we are coming to Mildura VIC, Albury-Wodonga NSW, and Gladstone QLD.

To register for the Albury-Wodonga *Invention Convention*, complete the form below (available in .pdf or .doc) : Registration form .pdf

Registration form .doc

https://www.questacon.edu.au/outreach/programmes/questacon-smart-skills-initiative/questacon-invention-convention

National Computer Science School - Plan Ahead

Applications open in September

Friday 3 January to Sunday 12 January 2020

NCSS applications will be accepted from students who will **complete Year 11 in 2019**, and from exceptionally gifted Year 10 students. Selection of students will be based on academic performance, particularly in the subjects of mathematics and science, and demonstrated interest in computing. Personal qualities, such as community service, and social and teamwork skills will also be taken into consideration.

No prior knowledge of computing is assumed. Students who are not taking computing units of study at school are eligible to apply. Rest assured that students who enter the program as proficient programmers will also find plenty of material to extend their skills.

If you have any questions, please contact summerschool@ncss.edu.au.

https://ncss.edu.au/summer-school/applications

Australian Fossil and Mineral Museum

224 Howick Street, Bathurst

Where art and science meet. Baffle your senses with an evening of tactile and visual illusions. Watch static images move and twist before your very own eyes. Feel your body change size and shape. Immerse yourself in the bizarre sensory world of animals in which perception determines your fate.

https://www.scienceweek.net.au/discovery-centres/nsw/australian-fossil-and-mineral-museum/

National Marine Science Centre

Located on the edge of the spectacular Solitary Islands Marine Park in sub-tropical Coffs Harbour, the National Marine Science Centre is one of the world's best situated facilities for studying coastal and marine habitats and their inhabitants.

Scientists at the NMSC excel in research in key global issues such as food security and the impacts of humans at local, regional, national and international levels.

Expertise in disciplines including marine biodiversity and ecology, aquaculture, estuarine and coastal processes, and coastal management provide a diverse base for teaching and research projects on conservation and sustainability of marine environments that are affected by increasing urbanisation and climate change https://www.scienceweek.net.au/discovery-centres/nsw/national-marine-science-centre/

Nano Medicine and Cancer Therapy Science

8 August

What is nanomedicine and how is it changing our approach to cancer therapy and other treatments? Cancer nanotechnology researcher Dr. Deng from UNSW will explain how nanotechnogy is changing how we treat cancer. https://www.scienceweek.net.au/nanomedicine-and-cancer-therapy/?search-events-count=10&search-online-count=5&default-search=1

Study Assist – Financial Support

Information to help students financing their Tertiary studies from the Federal Government. Includes information on HELP Loans, HECS, Commonwealth Supported Places.

http://studyassist.gov.au/sites/StudyAssist/MyTertiaryStudyOptions/pages/what-am-i-eligible-for

Scholarships Australia Wide

There are currently more than 3000 scholarships available to Australian students, across both the higher education and vocational sectors. Scholarships can cover an array of costs from tuition fees to living and accommodation costs, our advice is to investigate your options early on as the amount of information to get through and applications to fill can be overwhelming.

https://www.gooduniversitiesguide.com.au/scholarships

Defence Work Experience – Various Roles across Many Areas of Defence

The Defence Work Experience Program provides young Australians interested in Defence as a future career, the opportunity to sample life in Defence and learn more about the Australian Defence Force (ADF) and the Australian Public Service (APS).

For queries about the Defence Work Experience Program please email

Defence.WorkExperienceProgram@defence.gov.au

For more information on the Defence Work Experience Program and how to apply, click here.

https://defencecareers.nga.net.au/cp/index.cfm?event=jobs.listJobs&audiencetypecode=defenceworkexp

Sydney Conservatorium of Music: Student Portfolio Drop-In Sessions

3 June (the Con) and 5 June (Western Suburbs)

Year 12 students are invited to book a ½ hour session with us. Email con.community@sydney.edu.au for more info.

FOR CAREERS ADVISERS

CAREERS ADVISERS' ADVICE - READ AND LISTEN - ABC Radio - CareerTrackers

Michael Combs is the Founder and CEO of CareerTrackers, an Indigenous Internship Program that's helped hundreds of graduates get jobs in corporate Australia utilising key aspects of highly successful US model adapted for Australia.

If you have Indigenous students, please provide this to them after you read the preview and listen to the talk.

CareerTrackers Pre-view

https://www.abc.net.au/radionational/programs/lifematters/career-trackers/11130478

CareerTrackers Audio 14 mins

https://abcmedia.akamaized.net/rn/podcast/2019/05/lms 20190521 0906.mp3

CareerTrackers Website

http://www.careertrackers.org.au/

Moree and Tamworth Maths in Trades Pathway Information Evenings

Moree - 5 June

Tamworth - 6 June.

Register before 31 May

The Apprenticeship Engagement Forum invites you to a special MITP information evening.

MITP will help ensure that your students have a successful pathway to an apprenticeship. Visit our website for more information.

http://tiny.cc/MITPInvite

Do you have students wanting to choose teaching as a career?

The NSW Department of Education would like to invite careers advisers to sign up for a Careers in Teaching video conference. Our informative, engaging and interactive video conference is aimed at HSC students interested in becoming teachers in NSW public schools. rnTo secure your preferred session time and date, visit: https://www.teach.nsw.edu.au/news-events/sign-up-for-a-school-video-conference

Allied Health Careers Research for Aboriginal Students

An Aboriginal-led research team at UTS, funded by the NSW Government, is examining ways to increase the number of Aboriginal people studying and working in allied health. The researchers want to interview Careers Advisers and others who influence students' choices for 20-30 min. If you're interested please contact Mark Ragg on 0404 017 507 or mark.ragg@uts.edu.au

Sydney Metropolitan and Regional Areas - Casual Role for Career Advisers

We are looking for Careers Advisers who can do some-part time work (week nights or weekends) counselling volunteer teachers in NSW Community Languages Schools – generally women of migrant and refugee background, most with overseas qualifications. We will provide you with training and support; casual rates. For more information Ken Cruickshank and Camilla Couch, SICLE, The University of Sydney.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1wJd8 fqHINF8yBdT-aecld6p-HGqRYLm5CpjqEsn2EE/edit?usp=sharing

Registration is now open for NESA Registered Genetics Professional Development Course

The course runs over five weeks and includes a 6 hour face-to-face workshop in week 3. Macquarie uni has two sessions running starting 8 July 2019 or 4 November 2019 and costs \$500 (GST incl.) Face-to-face workshop dates are 18 July 2019 and 20 November 2019, respective. Please contact Jenny Ghabache via email to register your interest: fse.bio-schoolliaison@mq.edu.au

Charles Sturt University Career Adviser Seminars

June

Albury Wodonga

Port Macquarie

Wagga Wagga

Charles Sturt University is hosting Career Adviser Seminars on Albury Wodonga, Port Macquarie and Wagga Wagga Campuses in June. Hear about the latest updates at CSU, be a part of course information sessions, chat to current students and tour state-of-the-art facilities. Dates and registration at:

https://futurestudents.csu.edu.au/school-leaver/preparing/career-advisers

Sydney Conservatorium of Music: Teaching Music Composition in Stages 4 & 5 Professional Development

5 June

Join Jim Coyle for this NESA-accredited 5-hour course to learn new skills, resources and ideas to deliver this course.

To register: https://boxoffice-music.sydney.edu.au/WebPages/Show/ShowDatesCombo

Sydney Conservatorium of Music: Teaching HSC Music Course 2 Professional Development

6 June

Join Jim Coyle for a NESA-accredited 5-hour course covering the Mandatory Topic and the extended response questions.

https://boxoffice-music.sydney.edu.au/WebPages/Show/ShowDatesCombo

Sydney Conservatorium of Music: Teaching HSC Music Course 1 Professional Development

7 June

Join Jim Coyle for a NESA-accredited 5-hour course on new ways to teach musical vocabulary, language and performance.

https://boxoffice-music.sydney.edu.au/WebPages/Show/ShowDatesCombo

JobJump Pty Ltd takes no responsibility for the completeness and accuracy of this information. The user shall verify the accuracy and completeness of the information, in addition to the suitability of any particular product or services for the user's needs and the needs of your students/clients. JobJump Pty Ltd does not recommend or endorse any particular product, service, course or provider. Please note that information contained in this newsletter is provided by third parties and is not verified by JobJump Pty Ltd and may be used by the user at their own discretion.